



E Williams <info@llanbrynsports.org>

---

## Pavilion Changing Rooms

---

Robert Willock <robertwillock@tiscali.co.uk>

30 September 2021 at 20:33

Hi all this is the email on my opinion of the situation which I tried to send to Wyn.

Hi Wyn, as a council we conceded to the LBSA the maintenance of the ground etc. which they have done, in the future we will want the LBSA to assist us in getting sporting grants which are unavailable to us. I say we let the LBSA do the necessary updates to the pavilion and put in place hygiene areas and cleaning facilities, stressing that this is a short term fix and that in the future we should think about letting the LBSA run the pavilion like the bowls club are doing.